



Kitikmeot Inuit Association

Kitikmeot Inuit Katuyikatigit

ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

February 24, 2009

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

By e-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Re: Dundee Precious Metals Inc. - 2BE-GEO0210 - George Lake Project Water Licence Amendment Application.

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

The Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA) has reviewed the above application submitted by Dundee Precious Metals Inc. KIA does not have any concerns with the amendment of this water licence as proposed by the proponent.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kevin Tweedle
Lands and Water Technician
Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Mail: P.O. Box 360,
Kugluktuk, Nunavut, X0B 0E0
Phone: (867) 982-3310
Fax: (867) 982-3311